
From: Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 4:23 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Wilcox, Candra (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Drinking Water Program Funding Request
Attachments: Flint Supplemental.pdf

FYI—I sent the following email to the State Budget Office today. I was able to talk to Jacques, and I left Nancy a voicemail.

From: Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Duncan, Nancy (DTMB) <duncann1@michigan.gov>
Cc: McNeely, Jacques (DTMB) <mcneelyj@michigan.gov>
Subject: Drinking Water Program Funding Request

Nancy,

As a follow-up to my voicemail, I am attaching additional information related to the funding request that Director Wyant spoke to John about. The request includes \$3.9 million of one-time funding to keep Flint on the Great Lakes Water Authority system until December 2016. The request also includes \$3 million of ongoing funding for additional expertise, sampling, and testing.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Amy Epkey, Deputy Director of Administration
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: (517) 284-5002